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) Chafngagne; Rick

From: Marchant, Robert

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 3:48 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Bill draft

Rick—

[ need a bill draft that authorizes the President of the Senate and the Speaker to not only appoint a replacement chair for
the council (something they can currently do, | think) but also to appoint a replacement member for the President or
Speaker if he or she does not want to be on the council.

Thanks.

Rob
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2011 BILL
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1 AN AcT ..; relating to: membership of the joint legislative council.

v
The Joint Legislative Council is compfised of 22 members consisting of the
speaker of the assembly and the president’of the senate, the speaker pro tempore of
the assembly and the president pro temfore of the senate, the senate and assembly
majority and minority leaders, the & cochairpersons of the Joint committee on

nance, the ranking minority member of thea—oint c¢ommittee on finance from each

house, and § senators and §) representatives fo the assembly appointed as are the

p'. ve members of sta ommittees in their respective housgl This bill permits the
of the assembly or the president of the s e to decline to serve as member
of the Joint Legislative Council and, instead, appoint a replacement member of his
‘0 or her house to the joint lI‘_:egislative council.
e = —

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 13.81 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.81 (1) CreatiON. There is created a joint legislative council of 22 members

consisting of the speaker of the assembly and the president of the senate, the speaker
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pro tempore of the assembly and the president pro tempore of the senate, the senate
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and assembly majority and minority leaders, the 2 cochairpersons of the joint
committee on finance, the ranking minority member of the joint committee on
finance from each house, and 5 senators and 5 representatives to the assembly
appointed as are the members of standing committees in their respective houses.
The speaker of the assembly and the president of the senate, or the designee of each
from within the membership of that house on the council, shall serve as

cochairpersons of the council. The speaker of the

s%te may decline to serve as member of the joint legislative council and, instead,
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appoint a replacement member of his or her house to the joint legislative council.

History: 1977c¢.29s. 1654(6) (a), (8) (c); 1977 ¢. 325; 1979 ¢. 34 53. 2r to 4, 2100; 1979 ¢. 110, 175; 1981 ¢. 20; 1985 a. 29, 95; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 52, 490;
1995 a. 27; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 2

10 (END)




Barman, Mike

From: - Marchant, Robert

Sent: - Wednesday, December 29, 2010 11:52 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-0804/1 Topic: Legislative Leadership of Legislative Council

Please Jacket LRB 11-0804/1 for the SENATE.

Thanks.




